
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2023-431 
February 7, 2023 

 

TO:  Eddie Beecher, Director of Human Resources (Via E-Mail) 

 

FROM: Tracy A. Lyons, Deputy City Attorney 

 

RE: Ordinances Amending Chapter 34 –Expanding definitions of Employees  

 

As requested, the following form of ordinances, relative to the above-referenced matter, has been 

prepared and is attached: 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 34, “CITY POLICY,” BY AMENDING SECTION 

34.010, “DEFINITIONS,” TO EXPAND THE DEFINITION OF 

EMPLOYEE; BY AMENDING SECTION 34.025, 

“CONTRIBUTIONS,” TO PROVIDE FOR CONTRIBUTIONS 

BY CERTAIN ADDITIONAL PARTICIPATING 

EMPLOYEES; AND BY AMENDING SECTION 34.0266, 

“RETIREMENT BENEFITS FOR MANAGEMENT SUPPORT 

EMPLOYEES,” TO CREATE AN ADDITIONAL CLASS OF 

EMPLOYEE PARTICIPATING IN THE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 

 

 

 

      /s/ Tracy A. Lyons  

      TRACY A. LYONS 
/tal 
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